
Memo 
To: Nola Dickhausen 

From: Melanie Curtis, Planner 

Date: 21 June 2018 

Re: Address Assignment  

 

Please assign the following 3 addresses (one to remain as addressed) for the development Topside 
and the adjacent Dayton properties: 

Topside Plat:  
Topside; Lot 1, Block 1 (New west lot created to be addressed): 799 Old Crystal Bay Road South 
(PID not assigned; accessed via north driveway) 
 
Topside; Lot 2, Block 1 (Existing Dayton Lot to remain addressed):  825 Old Crystal Bay Road 
South (new PID to be assigned; access to both driveways) 
 
Individual Lots: 

• PID: 0911723210005 = 845 Old Crystal Bay Road South (accessed via existing south 
driveway) 

• PID: 0911723210004 = 855 Old Crystal Bay Road South (accessed via existing south 
driveway) 
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